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Bryan, Sylvia

From: BCTAdmin@thameswater.co.uk

Sent: 14 November 2006 16:35

To: Env DC Mail - PF

Subject: 3rd Party Planning Application - 2006/4978/C

London Borough of Camden Our DTS Ref: 13271
Camden Town Hall Your Ref: 2006/4978/C
Argyle Street -

Euston Road
London
WC1H 8EQ

14 November 2006

Dear Sir/fMadam
Re: 14A, REDINGTON ROAD, LONDON, NW3 7RG

Waste Comments

BASEMENT - Thames Water requests that the Applicant should incorporate within their proposal protection
to the property by, for example, non-return valve or other suitable device to avoid the risk of backflow at a
later date, on the assumption that the sewerage network may surcharge to ground level during storm
conditions.

On the hasis of information provided, Thames Water would advise that with regard to sewerage
infrastructure we would not have any objection to the above planning application.

Water Comments
On the basis of information provided, Thames Water would advise that with regard to water infrastructure
we would not have any objection to the above planning application.

Yours faithfully

Development Control Department

Thames Water
Development Control
Asset Investment Unit
Maple Lodge
Denham Way
Rickmansworth

Herts WD3 85Q

Tel: 01923 898072

This is an automated email, please do not reply to the sender. If you wish to reply to this email
click on the link below.
devcon.team@thameswater.co.uk

Prepare for cold weather by lagging all pipes and tanks in the loft space or anywhere else that
may be liable to freezing,
For more winter wise tips, visit our website at www.thameswater.co.uk/waterwise,
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RWE Thames Water plc, Registered Office Clearwater Court, Vastern Road,
Reading, Berkshire, RG1 8DB. Registered No. 2366623. This e-mail is
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of RWE Thames Water plc or its
subsidiaries. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail you may

not copy, use, forward or disclose its contents to any other person ; please
notify our Computer Service Desk on +44 (0)118 9593587 and destroy and
delete the message and attachments from your system.

For more information on Thames Water visit our web site at
http://www.thameswater.co.uk
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